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CHAPTER VIII

The incorporaticn of PTEEquE Isle: State
of l'sine Private and Sneclal laws of 1859,

~ "The present township of Presque Isle is included in Range
2, the southern half bﬂiﬁ% orlginally knovn nas Letter F ané the
nothern helf a= Letter i,'

On April 4, 1859, both townaships were incorporated, separately,
as townshina, the nortrern hs=1lf heing under the neme of Faysville,
remnining = ceperate town until Feb, 4, 1883, when tbe two towns
united tallng the nsne of +the sovthern towvn, Fresug Isle, which now
lies neerr the midéle of the united territory.

The nresent township 1o alx mlles wide and twelve miles long,
thus containing seventy-two square mlles,

ot of “hiz lend 1= 28 good =3 esn be fornd Iin KFeine for agri-
cultural purposrs: thet inecluded formerly in the town of Feysville
lviry in the fertile valley of the Arocstook River, which tnkes =
rindines cceurse of sbout cleven wlles throsgh The town, The pooula-
tion in 1860, one year nfter the Incorporstlon, wers 732, Ten yenrs
leter it wepa 670, »Tile in 1880 it hed re-~chen 1508,

At this time, or st the Ltime of the vnion of the two tovmns,
: vaville had n populstion of sbout 1141,

"In 18¢0 ofter the towns had been united, the nopuvlstion of
Prescue Iale hed incrersed to 3046: snd 1n 1500 to 3804, wilth a
valustion of ¢1,413,68,00, '

Wphe towvnshls 12 bounded on the north by C=ribou, on ths =omnth
hy weatfield Plantation, =snd on the yeat by Uhrpman, Eepleton and
g ahimrn, "

“he followlng ia E.ﬂﬂ?E of tke true copy of the Stgte of lirline
Private nnad EEEE al Lp¥s O 18EQs -

SPLT OF MATEW PRIVATE AYD SPFCIAL LA%WS OF 1859
An sct to incorporste the torm of Presjue lsle

Ne it enncted by tlr Sencte end Hovse of Eenresentatlves Iin
the Legislnture sssembled, as foliows:

Sect, 1. Letter F in - the second range west r'rom the esszst line
is hereby incornorated into a town by the neme of Presque Isle; and
the inhabitnnts of =oid town rre hereby vested vlth »ll nowers,
privileges, immunities, snd liabllitles of inhnbitents of other towns.

Sect. 2, Any justice of the pesce, mithin the county of Aroos-
tank, 1z hereby empowered to lssue hls varrsnt to some inhabitant
of seid town, directing him to notify the Inhsbitents thereol to
meet; pt such time ~n’ plade as he ahrll spnoint, to chéose such
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ofiicers sz other towns sre empowered to chonae ¢t thelr annmual
town mceting, o

cect. 3. 'The town hereby crected shell teke the effectz be-
longing to Presgue Isle Plantsatlon end shall slso asaume all the

obligetlons of s=id plontation.

Sect. 4, ‘Lhe towvn of Presgue Isle and the tovrm of K-ysville
{n the county of Aroostook are hereby unlted and iIncorporsted into
e« town to be called Eresgue igle, and the Inhshitehtas of s=id town
sre hereby vested with all the powers, privileges enc imminities |
and subjeet to ell the lichilities of inbebltante of other towms,
end th: town of Prescue lsle thus crected shell teke the effects
belonging to the towns of Preaque Irle ond ieyaville, and =shall
agzme =11 tlhe obligetions of srld towna: provided however, that
the provislons of this section shell not take effect unless a ma-
. jority of theneonls »f each of the towms of Prraque Isle and Meys-

ville present at *he anmnl election on the second Kondey of

Sente—ber next, shall vote in frvor of accepting the asme,

sect. 5., 4his act shell trke ¢ flect from snd after its.sporo-
v- 1 by the governor, -

Ltpproved April 4, 1809,

A true cony,

ATTESM.
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CHAPTER  IX

Th& State Rond; why so c¢alled; lts
eryrly 5ett1=ra.

This rosd, "soc cslled", as the early records say, was mece from
Preague lsle to Fort Fzirfield in September 1848, The state put on
three crewa in different sections early 1n the apring of that year,
anc¢ before the pround wes frozen trkev completed the road from Patten
to Fort Falrfield; also the entlre lrnFtP of Fish Hiver to Fart Xenft

It 1z of course undergtood that vhen the militia ceme in the
winter of 1832 thev came through the woods to No, 10 sn? then went
downt the ice of the Aronstoolr Hiver and Fish Hiver where they built
the fort in Janaary,

‘hese forts were bullt across both rivers in 1-rech, and s sup-
ply of food anc munlitions were stored at each fort to tide them over
until the rosd wns built,

The rond on both Eiﬂﬂ“ of the river ws= bullt by ﬂﬁt‘lﬂra who
pnid for their farms wholly in rord lshor,

In the +inter of 1939, the militis left the lece at the Weeks
place or clzim an? the brook traill over *he Heneh Hountsin end the
ﬂhitnev 1111 to Vort Fairifield or the Fitzherbert nl=ece as 1t wea

ren called, ‘thls trall hsad been used by the French and Indiansa,
but wee then used by the timber thieves vhe vere rtrlionineg the
territory or the glsnt nines,

All the canmon end war ﬂunplieﬁ vere heuled over thlis treil in
the vinter of 18354, snd 1t was shandoned when the state rosd was
'I}'I,li].t.

'he towvn line between Faysville and Fort Fairfileld runs near
the top of the mountein abont a mile from the river at that roint.

I don't ltiow, srys*the "historien”, whieh way Verenus C, Chand-
" ler ant other kaysville settlers come, hut 1 aresure by the Aroos-
took Hoad: but %ingnte Haines came by Foulton snd Pheaque Isle, for
there were scactered settlers Irom whom he obtalned food for »ig
gtock.

When nlnes came, there was no rozd from Alva Corner (Rleine)
to Fort Efirfield hu+ he 2o had a rond opened from the RBlack
Schonl housge to thﬂ Houlton Hoasd In Alve Plenter+ion, Thisg waa g
countrrv roszd. |

Veranus LShendéler narried Miss ¥llmaheth Hooper, dnughter of
one of the first setilers. “q madé A log house and set un house-
keening and one of the beat farms In town, He was for yemra a jua-
tlece of the ne=sce and trled many cages and no just were hiz decisioms
that few were the snpeals ta%wen to Tis declsiona,
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Fr., Chandler married 60 couples before eny clergmen hnd
settled as prstors, He was & charter merber of the Pomona Grange
and continucd his membership during his entlre 1ife, +e filled

many officlsl poaitions in the order, He was an ahle and interested
debrior.

This rosd helped a great deal 1n the settling of the northérn
towns becsuge 1t made traveling zo uch essler,

[ ]
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CHAPTER X

The ¥ svsvllle Roed: lts enrly settlers:
The Hnysville tovn houss,

- & & F

when Cgnt. Eenry Rolfe finished his =scrvice as s soldler 1n
the Aronstook Waer, he wvisited his home in Somersét County, return-
in~ with the well imown ploneer, the lale dohn Allen remembhered as
the niver of +he town clock, who settled in Kovseille r5nd made tle
noted Menry nnd Freeman Eeiratead farm, .Gentein Allen, bhetter
lmown ng Yoin Allen, ceome very early In the forties, ﬁh selected
his cleim or nermit of = mile square of land in Letter &, when
organized ns Maysville, 4 also bought what has aince been knowm
as Allen's Ialend for #$100; peid for 1t by o che=t of ter va lued
i~ thosec davs at one dollar a nound, in Aroostook. Eis 1000 scres
were chosen from what 1s at present the Cherles Euuaeg and %rlter
Christie Faroas, smong the hiphest in town, valved at 5100,000 each.

; THL. FAYSVILLE 10"} HOISE

This town house was the center of all oublic getherings snd
inown for school honse, grange hall, ckurch, Sehath school, town
meetings, and noated weddingas, Henee 1t hod 2 big name, but o
bizzer thar 1lts onrpoges en. usce. |

Here Rev, Perrington preached for years and laid the foundatlon
of moral and religlons iInstrucklion.

hore p nephew of &“arriet Beecher Stowe nrenched for a nart of
s yenr anid started éongregationsl falth and %ke Congrezatlional
crurch held the services for years. *“ere the wrlter supnplled ser-
wleen for twn vears in the afternoens in conmection with hils village
charch, '

iiere spricultural meetings have bhecn held from the first, for
mpgevilie has alweys heen noted for itz valuehle farms and leadling
an® orngressive fermers, Bence the grange was organlzed very earlys
the third in the county. LHere some of the povular en? sble snepkers,
. of State snd dational fame hsve apoken, <Lere szome notable weddings
have been held, FEere Fred S, Wigein, son of Hon. Edverd “igin and
wife, and Mias Annie Duff, daughter of Lsniel enc sugan bBuff, who
were smore the esrly ploneers, were morried.

In 1844, Captain Prrrott surveyved Haysville, then Letter %,
into helf mile hlocks. - there were settlers at thet time on toth
sides of the river, and new ones were codalng every <=2y for the treaty
algned at Washirgton Augn-=t 9, 1842, =ettled ths long-stansing -
dispute =ndé pave the land L2 w=ine,

Parrott's survey wae not satlsfsctory for in m&nﬁ ce=es ¢ man's
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ferm was locsted on both &2ldes of the river, of whiﬂh;ﬁaysvillﬁ had
A generouns shere, ' . |

In 1858, the late Vernnus Chandler cireculsted a petition and
sent 1t to the leglslature to heve the township resurveved. In the’
spring of 185%Y, the atate sent Noeh Berker to survey the township
where 1t was needed and requested, and gave him suthority to adjuat
all differences with the settlers grising from eny chenges msde in :
thelr homestead lots. -

by, I3 rker dld the job In a thorourh and asstisfactory manner,
he used the surveyor's so-celled 'fraction' methods so that no farm
erosscd the river, %nile he could not get the forms In aquare blocka,
«» 0T gquarter sectiona, the a:rttlers were penerrlly sestisfied,

Ferrott leid nec roads, bui Bsrker, after conanlting the scnt-
tering settlers, lald roads he theought would be the most convenient
an thes settlers 'grubbed! out to nay for their farms,

Ferdinand Armstrong left Zradley's Hland, and wes the first per-
menent (citizen) settler, He esme down the river fro+ ¥Fis island
ho2e in 1823, (I sm now speszking of tre Northeast corner of the
townshlp east of the river,) 'The for+ is now owned by Presn» Ashbhy
orr the river near Parkbhurat St=ek Kill,

Charles Bubar came in 1826 and settled on the ferm now owned
by Willard Darling, :

Wilillism Johmson came in 1B30, and loecanted on land at the mouth
of the decks' bBrook. It wes here in the vinter of 18239, the sold-
lers left %the lce and cut seros- the bls bens in the river ovef the
hills to build PFort Fairfield., For weekas ca non and other war »uni-
tlona were plled up hligh on the r»iver bank under cenvag,. and the Sters
and stripee, '

Juet ccross the river near where tre Reach schoolhouse now 1is,
Lieutenant Weleh dlsobeyed orders, snd moved a hreastwork of pine
timber, and thken sent a measenger down the river *o inform +he nrmed
mob, which had frighteéened iMpjlor Strickland and enunsed him to hake .
that far ride to Aupusta, thef he war ready for them, Welch hed
been ordered to fall beeck 'to Fo. 10, now Yasardis,

Warren VYesks, a staunch Loynlist, hat patents for 600 acres of
land for which he wes to build a mill on the so=-cslled Johneon Rreok
at Fort Felirfield., Lle wng 3o diapnsted with what he enlled HWew Bruna-
wick's surrender of itz riphts that he and Johnson traded treir squat-
ters' rizhts, snd ench man who had become & citiren and vo*er by the
trecty, lived and dled under the flag ther hrted, Charles Fisher now
ovna the Weeks farm,

- In 1847, Hobert Manley settled on what wes knnvn as the 'Mount-
aln Lot'. bRr. Nenley was an ex-British soldler =nd pave this
country valusble service during the Civil bsr., One of his dsupghters -
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is now a resident of Presque lsle, and hls son ®illiem is now a
reeident of Beston or Blalne,

Georre Parker, who ceme from Irelend in 18563, settled on a lot
adjoining the Fert Feirfield line the next yerr, 1B5H4, Borker's
survey left Parker's ferm withont water, -=nd he was glven the next
lot, where for yeasrs he lived in the wilderness without roed or
neirhnors,

In 1854, Uapipir Enoch Ginn end 2 cousin, Joseph Ginn, came
and tonk up lote in the ex“reme northerst corner of the townsahip.
Josenh did not stesy longj lster the cl-im was occupied by Iira D,
Tanthnker, stlll lzter by Columbus bBayford, and alfter him by the
vriter of this sketeh, W, T, aAshby. Captsln Ginn's farm is =till
in the familT and 1s one of the ine farma of that noted part of
tovm. -

The same year in 1854, Usntsin H~than Uevis came from Oxford
County end zettled on the farm ownes by Frank Block, kr, Davis
ceme to mare Saleratus Trom the ashes of the rock-meple trees, and
A41d for a‘while; but the produet hed to be hauled to Bengor by team
and tke oozt ste mp the profit, so Upvis abandoned his kilns and
lesrch tubs, an® went to ralsing buckvhert and malzing cedrr shingles.

Jrmes Jolmson, "Unecle Jimmie", came from Hiramichl, ¥, B, the
snme year, ond took the farm now owned by George ™, Johmnason, HRalph
Jornson eome In 1855 end loested on the frrm now owvned hy ¥, W, Clark,

David 0. Todd toolr un the farm where Yreeman Todd's son now
lives. dYsmes Linm, John Savyer, =ond otiers ceme, L4 thinl, In the
gnrins ofF 1liik6,

serkers survey aplit the farms of lixvm snd Sewyer, and lam wos
dle usted snd left. The late T, A. Sewyver later osccurnled the clelm
st ot the desth of his fsther, he ovned both farmz, Fren- L, Jo¥n-
g~ 1iow owns the old Sawyer Estete, vhick 1z one, 1 not the best
evi finert-locltin: ferme In ftoe Toun,

ihe lote betveen oimdl:s Jobnesonsrnd %, A, Perlier'a wore taoken
by romc suburn, Fsine choemslrers in 1860, They were Willinm Pres-
ton, Jdoln Kortirus, 1iren “adlelsbh snd Fnoueh Tovelys but when the
Civil “~r cn=e they left and the land vent brek to the HSt=2te,..1t
is mow amons the Ynat farwmas In Yowvn,



